

► March 13, 2009

City of Las Vegas
Planning and Development
731 S. Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

RE: SDR-27728

To Whom It May Concern:

On behalf of my client, CBS Outdoor, please consider this as our letter of justification to relocate our existing sign at 333 N. 11th Street eleven (11) feet to the south.

On June 18, 2008, the Las Vegas City Council approved this location for an increase in height to clear the thirteen (13) foot tall sound wall along US95. Given our sign was originally constructed in 1995, and the increase in height, the new engineering standards require a new structure. Based on Las Vegas Zoning Code 19.14.100 Subsection G, (1), (b), we are requesting the ability to reconstruct our sign eleven (11) feet to the south of the existing location through a Minor Site Development Administrative Plan Review.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 702.870.7068.

Sincerely,



Ryan C. Arnold
Vice President

702.870.7068

2620 Regatta Drive
Suite 102
Las Vegas, Nevada 89128
Fax 702.474.4606

SDR-33880
08/13/09 PC